

1.2 Boat Registration Requirements

1.2.1 The course will describe:

- 1.2.1.1 that all motorized boats and many other boats are required to be registered (check state requirements),
- 1.2.1.2 requirements for hull identification number,
- 1.2.1.3 the required certificate of number (registration documentation), and external display of numbers,
- 1.2.1.4 the requirements for federally documented vessels,
- 1.2.1.5 reciprocity regulations, and
- 1.2.1.6 registration requirements in the boat’s state of principal use.

- Comment [PD1]:** Technical 110. Move to Standard 8.
- Comment [PD2]:** 8/19/13 Move to Standard 8
- Comment [PD3]:** Technical 110. Move to Standard 8.
- Comment [PD4]:** 8/19/13 Move to Standard 8
- Comment [PD5]:** Technical 110. Move to Standard 8. – 6/18/13 Panel agreed – Can be included by states as an option.
- Comment [PD6]:** Technical 100. Move to Standard 8.

2.3 Wearing Personal Flotation Devices

- 2.3.1.5 The course must include regulations pertaining to children wearing PFDs/life jackets aboard recreational watercraft.

Comment [PD7]: 8/19/13 Section 2.3.1.5 to be moved to Standard 8 by Panel Action.

4.0 Marine Environment

4.1 Environmental Laws and Regulations

4.1.1 The course will describe the environmental laws and regulations concerning:

- 4.1.1.1 littering (e.g., garbage and plastic),
- 4.1.1.2 waste management plans,
- 4.1.1.3 display of information placards (where applicable), and
- 4.1.1.4 aquatic nuisance species.

4.2 Human Waste Disposal

4.2.1 The course will describe:

- 4.2.1.1 the proper procedure for disposal of human waste from recreational boats, and
- 4.2.1.2 how to identify no discharge zones and pumpout station locations.

4.3 Disposal of Toxic Substances

4.3.1 The course will describe:

- 4.3.1.1 procedures for the prevention of spills and improper disposal of toxic substances such as fuels, oils, and cleaning products into the marine environment, and
- 4.3.1.2 the associated fines for non-compliance.

- Comment [PD8]:** Technical 93
- Comment [PD9]:** 6/18/13 – Panel stated MARINE ENVIRONMENT can be added to state specific information as an option.